



Table of Contents

Our work	3
Web Application Development	3
Application Development And Consulting Services	5
Web Design	6
E-Commerce	9
Custom Solution Development	9
Who We Are?	10
Our History	10
Our Business Vision	10
Our Values	11
Our Mission	11
Our Services	12
Consultancy Services	12
Other Services	13
Our Processes	14
Security and Adaptability	14
Quality	15
Corporate Social Responsibility	15
People and Infrastructure	15
Partnerships	16
Benefit for Alliance Partners	16
We Seek a Partnership, Why?	16
Contact Us	17



OUR WORK

We at Haritham Technologies have been delivering onshore/offshore outsourcing software development services for many years to global corporate, ranging from Fortune 500 to Internet start-ups primarily from the small and medium enterprise segment. Haritham offers a spectrum of application and consulting services that encompasses Web Application Development, Application Migration and Porting, Application Re-engineering and Enhancement, Auditing, Testing and Complete maintenance.

Web Application Development

We create innovative web applications, helping organizations define and develop e-business strategies and provide a platform for deployment. We aim to deliver a low-risk, high-reward solution to all our customers. We help define the core competencies in a business and work side-by-side with our customers to exploit opportunities. By leveraging the existing IT infrastructure through web-enabling technologies, we give companies a quicker and economical time to market through their virtual presence.

We possess the proven experience of deploying and running secure dedicated software development center, likewise we deliver large and mission critical web applications. Few of our mission critical applications that are deployed and fully functional are listed below.





Few Of Our Web Application Works

Eu-Comm



Eu-Comm is a **Business Intelligence Application** which integrates the Suppliers and Retailers. It is based on Supplier Chain Management and has different access levels for Retailers and Client Back Office. This application has the facility to automatically update the data from the Retailer's POS systems and the Client Back Office's accounting system (SAGE) after mapping them to the database and managing the variance reports. The application has an extensive reporting facility and satisfies the Supplier and Retailer needs. There are various graphs and comparisons provided according to different user accesses to help improve the business.

Environment: ASP.NET 3.5, MS SQL 2008,MS Chart Controller, AJAX, JAVA Script

PRAJAYATNA (Document Management System)

This is a web application to maintain all school data for selected states in India. Prajayatna as the name reveals is a collective effort of citizens. It is the educational reform initiative of a Karnataka-based development organization to address the systematic causes of child labor.

Environment: PHP, My SQL



Risk Mitigation Report (RMR)



Quadrant Risk Mitigation report is a Business Intelligence Reporting Tool which stays on top of vast amount of information pouring into one of the leading telecom company in the Middle East. RMR, an enterprise dashboard solution is the perfect solution to organize raw data into understandable and interactive visual formats directly to user's computer across the internet. RMR is a customized web application that converts raw data into understandable, graphical formats, including attractive and customizable interactive charts, maps and graphs.

Environment: ASP.NET 3.5, MS SQL 2005, Dot Net Charting Tool, AJAX, JAVA Script

RMR Tracker

RMR Tracker is a **Compliance Tracing System** used for a wide range of industries. In a risk assessment and management scenario the risk officer can share the task of assigning a team member to each risk listed in the database. This way, team members can hold each other accountable for minimizing or monitoring threats (Risk Mitigation).

And the first transfer of the first transfer

Environment: ASP.NET 3.5, MS SQL 2008, MS Chart Controller, AJAX, JAVA Script



Automated Strategic Business Reporting Tool



A Generic Intranet web application used for data mining and to report the efficacy and efficiency of multiple store performance and multiple campaigns by specific customer group of the client. The system automatically converts the reports in usable MS-PowerPoint presentation for the user group.

Environment – ASP.NET 3.5,MS SQL 2005, AJAX, JAVA Script

Online Tailor Storefront

A Web application that overcomes the contemporary online storefronts through its rich online user experience by ways of displaying 2D and 3D animation and at the same time allows users to design their own shirt models and save it in their respective online wardrobes. This system is an Online Shirt Designing tool that will be used to order customized shirts from the ready-made garment manufacturers.

This tool will allow the users (customers) to design their shirts by choosing from various materials, patterns, styles combinations and selecting their preferred collars, arms, and cuffs design combinations.

The most significant feature is that the users will view the design changes and customization made to the product online graphically and then decide on finalizing the order. The system will also allow registered users to save their preferred designs and re-use later.





Environment: ASP.NET3.5, MS SQL 2005, Silverlight 2.0, AJAX, JAVA Script

Mahasanthi (Cremation Application)



Cremation application provides booking of cremation through online. The latest technologies like automation by PLC, CCTV integration and systemized SMS alerts etc.

Environment: .NET 3.5, MS SQL 2005

Share Performance Indication Tool(SPIT)

SPIT is an application build for a specific client to monitor the performance of the price fluctuation of shares using Online Streaming Data. Since the volume of data is huge and the constraint is to do multiple arithmetic and logical functions against continuously streaming data, a typical VSTO application is developed.



VSTO-Visual Studio Tools for Office are hybrid technologies of Microsoft that bridges office application and the programming tools and techniques.

Environments: VSTO with Dot Net Framework 3.5



Jettainer (Lufthansa AG)





The proposed system is an Online Monitoring tool that will be used by Jettainer to monitor the stock of empty "Containers" needed to transport luggage with in various airports. There has to be a minimum stock for each type of Jettainer at each airport.

JETTAINER is a company that manages the containers needed to transport luggage with in various airports. The Jettainer Monitor is a web application that is proposed to be developed as a showcase of latest technology using Microsoft SQL Server 2008 and .Net 3.5 along with MS Virtual Earth and AJAX based controls. The purpose of developing this system is to demonstrate the features of latest technologies from Microsoft especially to showcase new geo capabilities of SQL 2008 along with AJAX, .Net framework 3.5, MS VE Maps controls.

Environment: ASP.NET 3.5, MS SQL 2005, MS Silverlight 2.0, MS Virtual Earth, AJAX, JAVA Script

Application Development And Consulting Services

Business Analysis And Technical Consultation

At Haritham Technologies, we follow a set of predefined steps to ensure that every solution that we develop and implement results in the desired ROI.

The various steps involved are:

- Understanding the client business model and business processes thoroughly
- System study and consolidation
- Development of system specification, refinement, and reviews
- Define the scope of the system, refinement, and reviews
- Application development and testing
- Application deployment and maintenance
- Documentation and Training
- Support and problem resolution
- Enhancement and Version releases
- Outstanding Customer Support Services

We ensure that at each and every stage we involve our customers. Every feedback and suggestions are incorporated in the system to deliver high quality customized solutions.

Legacy Applications Re- engineering

At Haritham Technologies, we believe that it is mandatory for our customers to keep in pace with the changes in their business environment. So, we nurture re-designing and re-engineering of legacy systems with the latest cutting edge Technologies.

In this way we assure adequate % **increase in the ROI** by increasing and improving the life of the IT investments, decrease service requirements and there by optimize costs.



Few Of Our Application Development Works

Resource Planner



A Windows application that helps in organizing and planing regular and virtual classes, courses and their respective course calender ensuring total user friendly environment. The application is developed with a focus on usability by the real time end users of the application in the client

Environment: MS Visual Studio 2008, VB.Net, MS SQL 2005

College Automated Allocator

Complete internal process automation for **DG Vaishnav college**. Reports generated through this application are designed in line with the Government norms and University norms laid down to the college for submission of certain critical information on periodical basis.

Environment: MS Visual Studio 2008, VB.Net, MS SQL 2005



IBS (Inventory Billing System)



This is a windows application, which is developed for **Venilakshmi Engineers**. This project is about maintaining the sales transactions and associated Reporting. The application also handles Store Maintenance.

Environment: Dot Net Framework 3.5, MS SQI 2005

Billing Software (Srizen)

This is conventional billing software, which maintains the inward, outward products. There are various kinds of reports like stock in hand, sold out and customers with credit cards.

Environment: Dot Net Framework 3.5, Crystal Report, MS SQL 2005

To the treatment of the control of t



Web Design

As the Internet usage increases, it is imperative that every business has a web presence that is scalable, usable, marketable and validates to all the Web Designing Standards. The look and feel of the website attracts prospective clients to surf through the web site which ensures the corporate identity in the virtual market. We at Haritham ensure that every website we design has an effective strategy in place to ensure that our client's objectives are met.

Strategy is the key for success on the Internet. Our strong team of professionals helps our clients by customizing their website specifically to their needs and industry standards. Above all, the key to successful web designing is the technology and the idea that it is built on. We at Haritham ensure appropriate concept for designing and the technology to be implemented by understanding our client's business model and their business practices thoroughly.

We provide the following Web Development Services:

- Dynamic website design
- Dynamic graphics design
- Goal oriented content development
- Multimedia development
- Domain name research, selection and registration
- Website publishing
- Search Engine Optimizations and Submission
- Link Popularity and Link Exchange
- Website reinvention, enhancement and expansion
- Client/Server development: eCRM, eLearning, eKB, eCMS, ePlacementSystem, eAlumni
- Portals and Vortals

Few Of Our Web Designs

Advaned Applications - http://advanced.com.sa/



Advanced Applications is Saudi Arabia's leading provider of integrated IT Quality, Project and Risk Managements solutions and services. They focus on enabling organisations in Saudi Arabia with its wide ranging portfolio of sevices and solutions.

Environment: HTML, PHP, Joomla, Flash, JQuery

Vijay Cremator - http://vijaygas.in/

Vijay Gas is one of the leading manufacturers of Cremator Equipment in India and offer innovative solutions and provide our customers with equipment that is long lasting and environmentally friendly.

Environment: HTML, Flash





MAHASANTHI - www.mahasanthi.com

The project of Mahasanthi will cater to the Brahmin community in and around Coimbatore and facilitate the people to perform cremation rituals. The website contains online booking for the cremation. It also facilitate the video telecast for cremation. And also have SMS facility to give SMS for the volunteers of Mahasanthi to help the people.

Environment: .Net, SQL



SB CONSULTING - www.sbconsultingintl.com



SB Consulting is a global management consulting firm, providing Business Strategies, Operations, Mergers & Acquisitions, Technology and Organizations. They facilitate their clients to achieve sustainable growth, competitive advantage and lasting results. They work with organizations to helps them grow by unlocking the bottlenecks.

Environment: HTML, PHP, Joomla, Flash, JQuery

ACS - www.neoacs.org

NORTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA section of the American Chemical Society's 56th Pentasectional meeting was held at the Bartsleville Technology Centre on march 12th 2011. This site was created in very short period to enables the visitors to submit their papers and register on-line.

Environment: HTML, PHP, Joomla, Flash, JQuery



PFAU - www.pfau-plastics.de



Pfau Handels GmbH is a worldwide active Import & Export firm located in Munich, Germany. Their main activity is buying and selling plastic materials from the production industry and recycling companies. They specializes in all types plastic recycling, a drive towards Green Globe.

Environment: PHP, Flash, JQuery

PP Associates - http://www.ppassociate.com/

P P Associate is one of the famous Electrical consulting and supervising company. They have done Electrical works and Air conditioning for major companies in coimbatore.

Environment: HTML, Flash





K K Engineering & Toolings - http://kktoolingsindia.com/

K K Engineering & Toolings is backed by rich experience in industries especially in rotomoulds as well as social endeavors of over a decade. They innovate many new designs and ideas to satisfy the domestic & international consumers.

Environment: HTML, Flash



Allwin Associates - http://allwinassociates.com/



Allwin Associates is the distributors of Dews, the emerging soft drinks in the districts of Coimbatore, Trichy and Pondichery. This website is done with latest doodle design which was successful.

Environment: HTML, Flash, JQuery

Kovai Silver - http://kovaisilver.com/

Kovai Silver is an exclusive silver jewellery collection in coimbatore. Through single minded focus on customer satisfaction, Kovai Silver had become one of the household name.

Environment: HTML, Flash, JQuery



CSK Prabhu & Co - http://www.cskprabhu.com/



CSK Prabhu & Co. is a firm of chartered accountants in India headquartered at Coimbatore. They have a well trained, motivated and experienced team of Audit Staff comprising of Articled Assitants and other Trained staff.

Environment: HTML, PHP

Ramji (Cinematographer) - www.aimtj.com/web_ramji/

Ramji is a famous cinematographer from Tamilnadu. He did more films from Tamil, Malayalam and Hindi. This is a static website that tells more about him and his work. The website contains two versions one in Html and another one in Flash.

Environment: HTML, Adobe Photoshop, Flash





GRC-ME - www.grc-me.org

GRC-ME is an initiative by Quadrant Risk Management - Middle East specialized in the governance, Risk and Compliance domain to act as a driving force in creating and promoting awareness and guiding organizations in the Middle East with the development and enhancement of IT Governance, Risk and Compliance initiatives within their respective businesses.



Environment: Dot Net Nuke, MS SQL

Candid Micron Measurements (P) Ltd., (CMM) - http://candidmicron.com/



Candid Micron Measurements is one of the manufacturers of measuring tools in coimbatore. They driven by passion and excellence in inspection & calibration services.

Environment: HTML, Flash, JQuery

eDrishyaa IT India Private Limited - http://editindia.in/

eDrishyaa IT India is a private limited Company with headquarters at Bangalore and branch office at Coimbatore, E-Drishyaa is one of the famous and authorized training partners of SAP in Coimbatore. They imparting SAP courses through e-learning facilities.

Environment: HTML, PHP, Joomla, Flash, JQuery



CSK Prabhu & Co - http://www.cskprabhu.com/



Sri Balaji Mandir temple is located in Dombivli, Mumbai. This website gives us all the informations about sannidhi, poojas and uthsavams with timings. Sriram.S: This website also has the facility to upload photos & videos.

Environment: HTML, PHP, Joomla, Flash, JQuery



E- Commerce

Designing e-commerce websites is our passion. Our e-commerce development team will enable our clients' virtual storefront to conduct secure transactions online seamlessly with ease.

We provide the following E-Commerce Solutions services

- Storefront design
- Shopping cart system development
- Real-time Payment Gateway integration and transaction processing
- New customer account registration
- Web marketing tools development
- E-zine development

Few Of Our E-commerce Websites

Itsm Partnership(www.itsmp.com)

Itsm Partnership is an Australian based IT Service Organization, specializing in the provision of business driven Service Management Solutions.

Environment: OS Commerce Online Merchant V 2.2, PHP V 3.5, MySQL, PayPal PGI





NUTEEZ (www.nuteez.com/beta)

Nuteez is an online t-shirt selling store. It is one such collection for all women and men that provides a great selection of colors and styles.

Environment: OS Commerce Online Merchant V 2.2, PHP V 3.5, MySQL, PayPal PGI

Tanjore Painting (www.tanjorepainting.in)

Tanjore Painting is a vast collection of online painting store, which is framed with some quality wooden frames. The paintings are mostly focused on Gods and Goddesses.





Custom Solution Development

At Haritham, we believe, research and innovation needs to be part of regular activities for sustenance and growth. Incidentally, Haritham had the opportunity to work closely with such a research based concepts through our German partner to develop Customized themes for MS Windows vista also called as Desktop Themes. In the process we designed and developed a fool proof Vista theme that give total relook of Vista variants with a theme of "Oktoberfest", which had a warm welcome during the "Octoberfest" festival.



Who We Are?

Haritham Technologies (Haritham) was founded by a team of experienced professionals with cross functional expertise and creative design consultants. The team has 60 years of cumulative domain expertise in the IT/ITES sector. Haritham started its operations in February 2003 with strong focus on quality and process improvement using Information and Communication Technology (ICT).

Haritham has been acting as an outsourcing delivery team for a few Information Technology/Information Security companies in India, UK, USA, Australia, Croatia, Germany, Spain, Middle East and Singapore. Based in the business hub of Coimbatore in Southern India, the Development Centre is able to attract the best talents in the Information Technology industry. To enhance the company's delivery model, Haritham is eyeing for a presence of a Disaster Recovery Centre in Bangalore / Chennai.

Haritham Technologies carries clear-cut processes, reusable frame works, professional wisdom and ready infrastructure. Our focus is on quality application development, in this process we continually educate and keep ourselves acquainted with the latest concepts, tools and technologies.

Our History

Unlike many of the Start-up businesses in the industry, Haritham started its journey 7 years back as a computer hardware sales and services company apart from providing networking solutions to Small and Medium business houses in and around Coimbatore through it's sister organization "Haritham Associates". Slowly but steadily the Haritham management diversified itself into providing small scale IT/ITES solutions by exploiting its cumulative talents in this sector. Over a period of time Haritham established its exclusive Software Development and Consultancy wing by acquiring adequate exposure and expertise in providing complex mission critical IT solutions.

Our Business Vision

Haritham Technologies aims to become the market leader and contribute to sustainable development through:

Sound Knowledge of technologies.

Market focus - Small and Middle Establishments (SME's), and Tier1 institutions.

Constant learning of technologies, latest concepts and business processes. We have the humility and hunger to learn.

Providing significant and quality results.

Expanding in new areas built on our technologies, competence and customer interests.

Maintaining highest standards of Honesty, Integrity and Loyalty.

Promoting and implementing creative and innovative ideas and solutions.

In simpler words "TO BE THE BEST IN BUSINESS"



Our Values

Above all, we recognize that

- We are privileged to contribute to our customer growth and profitability
- We enjoy working hand in hand with our customers at every step
- We take responsibility for "QUALITY"
- We believe in adapting quickly to any kind of changes, because we know that "Change is constant"
- We ensure value addition to our customers, and
- We also believe in transparent communication

Our Mission

Haritham Technologies excel in "**Technology and Beyond**". We render valuable, efficient and effective service and support.

Our Mission is to provide:

- 1. End to End IT/ITES solutions.
- 2. Consultancy.
- 3. Design and Development.
- 4. Deployment.
- 5. Re-engineering of legacy application with latest technology.

Understanding the business process of our clients and providing solutions through state of art technology.





Our Services

Haritham is well versed to provide combo solutions that are critical while establishing mission critical strategies and concepts. Thus Software engineers of Haritham Technologies with their expertise in providing IT solutions in synergy with the expertise of Haritham Associates in providing Hardware and Networking solutions offer a spectrum of both consultancy and implementation services to the clients. Both the organizations augment each other to remain as an end to end service provider and remain as an extended department of clients' organization.

Consultancy Services

Domain Registration

Haritham Technologies is emerging as one of those few vendors who offer domain name registrant for most of domain name extension through verified genuine Domain registration partners like Godaddy, Idotz, etc. Efforts are into process to become domain registrars for most of domains available in the market.

Web Hosting Server

Our hosting solutions are ideal for anything from small, static Web sites to complex, dynamic portals. Transfer your existing domain name(s) from your current registrar to Haritham Technologies. Our email solutions offer you a 3-D advantage with full manageability & scalability for your email accounts.

Our Principal hosting vendors in totality support Green Web Hosting where in

- They have invested in Texas Wind Energy to help offset server emissions
- Climate Friendly, Wind Powered, Certified RECs and
- Our Principal hosting solution providers purchases certified Renewable Energy Credits (RECs)

Haritham Technologies has hosting solutions experts both in Windows and Linux hosting platforms with a consolidated experience of 20 years in web hosting industry.

Our Principal's has chosen The Planet to be its exclusive data center and network provider and has since become The Planet's largest customer. Their long standing relationship with The Planet allows their customers to utilize one of the world's best networks to power web sites and ensure maximum uptime. The Planet's world-class datacenters feature state of the art security, power, safety, and cooling systems - all designed to ensure that service remains uninterrupted.

Haritham Technologies Technology & Beyond ...



Web sites hosted through us are accessible via a fully meshed and redundant **Certified Cisco Network** feature 10 backbone and fiber providers including:

- AT&T
- Global Crossing
- Level3
- AboveNet
- Savvis
- SBC
- Time Warner
- MCI
- Broadwing
- XO Communications

Enterprises Solution Consultancy

We provide Enterprise IT Solutions, Custom Business Applications as per the client requirements. Our expert consultants work on every phase of project from understanding the requirements, designing the architecture to deployment of the application. We offer complete feasibility study and migration solution for existing legacy business applications. Our expert application re-engineering consultants focus on designing such an architecture which reduces the maintenance cost, leverages the application performance and extend flexibility.

Other Services

Corporate IT/ITES Infrastructure, Networking And Solution Consultancy

We provide enterprise IT Solutions, Custom Business Applications as per the client requirements. Our expert consultants work on every phase of project from understanding the requirements, designing the architecture to deployment of the application. We offer complete feasibility study and migration solution for existing legacy business applications. Our expert application re-engineering consultants focus on designing such an architecture which reduces the maintenance cost, leverages the application performance and extend flexibility.



Some Of Our Corporate IT/ITES Services Are

- Software Development
- Onsite Services
- Offshore Services, Consultancy & Projects
- Products & Packages
- System Integration
- Internet & e-Commerce
- Application Service Provider
- Offshore Outsourcing services like offshore software product development
- Custom software development for Client / Server Applications and
- Custom Enterprise Solutions for e-Business Solutions
- CRM Solutions
- ERP Solutions
- EAI Solutions and Portal Solutions
- Electronic business process optimization which includes Supply chain management, Product life cycle management and
- Customer management.

Onsite/Offshore Infrastructure Staffing Consultancy

Our on-site Staffing and off-site Out-Tasking project solutions are custom designed to each client's unique needs. IT staffing is an innovative staffing delivery system that utilizes best practices, vertical industry knowledge and real world experience.

Out-Tasking is when your company receives defined services from a specialized provider (like HARITHAM) to support their IT information infrastructure.

- Reducing the internal and external HR costs
- Improving the company's service level and delivery
- Targeted IT recruiting, screening, hiring and training
- Directly supporting and augmenting your staff



Our Process

We have developed an innovative, flexible and personal approach to provide solutions to our customers. We treat each relationship uniquely and tailor our approach to understand our clients' business and then provide state of the art solutions to meet their business needs.

Haritham strongly believes with conviction that in order to ensure total customer satisfaction and retention, can only be achieved through Process Implementation in every step of execution, starting with requirement collection to project delivery and post delivery services. A clear perception of the growing requirement of the corporate world in the area of IT has enabled Haritham Technologies to develop programs of specific relevance for the present and the future. Aglimpse of our working model is given below:

Domain exposure	Define	Design	Develop	Deploy
Business process understanding Identify bottlenecks in existing business practices Porting bottlenecks to optimum solution	Requirement identification System study documentation System feasibility pepid assessment Scope assessment Effect & Cost estimation Project kick start with	Design Document Wire frame Photo type, test plans & test cases Velop Design Document Design Document Design Document Design Document Design Document	Coding Testing Pre package demo Code review report Post packing demo	Client acceptance test Training Sign off

Philosophy

Haritham Technologies believes in nurturing knowledge transfer to the younger generation and there by imparts IT/ITES related education cum training through its Independent Unit "Haritham Edu-care".

What we practice?	How we practice?
Create a win/win situation for all the customers	Focus on Quality, long-term benefits
Leadership by example	Market it, not product out
Self discipline	Be customer oriented
Participation by all	■ Work with facts and data
Continuing education for all	Act on causes, not just phenomena
	Be process oriented
	Prioritize



Security And Adaptability

As a focused technology corporation, we deliver solutions that are fully secured and scalable to accommodate business process change and growth. For enhanced reliability of the solutions, we assure both Information and Solution level security.

Quality

We are committed in providing quality solutions that are reliable, smart and result in customer satisfaction. At Haritham we nurture a culture of continuous learning, enabling the staff to achieve personal excellence and to take pride in their deliverables.

Outpot Corporate Social Responsibility

We provide technology assistance at non-corporate rates to educational, social, non-profit and charitable organizations. Amonget the organizations that have beneficed from this CSR initiative are trusts providing services in HIV/AIDS treatment and prevention, and an another that strives to empower the poor with education.

People And Infrastructure

Coimbatore Development Centre has a current seating capacity of 60 having expertise across verticals. Network Infrastructure with secured access and a 1 Mbps internet line with back-up of 3Mbps as a contingency measure and a cluster Development, test and Production Servers. Currently the facility is staffed with a strong technical team having expertise in both Microsoft and Open Source technologies.



Partnership

Benefit for Alliance Partners

Out Sourcing Partnership

At Haritham Technologies we remain as an extended arm of our global partners / associates by remaining as their outlets in India ensuring a Win-Win situation. Thus, we look forward to provide our qualitative and quantitative services to our partners in both Consultancy and development arena. Some of our partners include

- Seabrook is European companies who have join hands with Haritham Technologies to market our solutions in Ireland.
- Pfau Handelsgesellschaft, Germany, is European Marketing partners of Haritham Technologies based at Munich, Germany.
- Informare Consulting GmbH, Germany (Microsoft Gold Certified Partners) is Technology Partners and WCF. of Haritham Technologies for high end latest technologies of Microsoft such as Silverlight, Virtual Earth
- Manufacturing System Specialists is a product company providing services in manufacturing & production. Has associated with us for providing IT/ITEs solutions to its clients.

Solution Partnership

Haritham constantly strives in getting associated with some of Corporate & such as Microsoft, Open source communities and specialized application solution providers like Micro Strategy for BI solutions, to ensure uninterrupted, quality solution enhancements to our clients who would like to explore and leverage the advantages of advancement in latest emerging technologies such as Silverlight, XAML, WPF, Multi dimensional Database.

Investors & Venture Capitalist

In order to realize our vision we constantly drive and focus our strengths to attract and appreciate investors to lay total conviction in our endeavor to become a Global IT/ITES solution provider in the Small and Medium Business segment.

We Seek A Partnership - Why?

To turn the collaborative vision into a reality and in the spirit of long-term partnership we ensure that the combined customer base gains access to products and services as an integrated whole. We also seek to:

- A combination that provides a co-partnership of the highest return on investment
- In short, what we aim for is a partnership that creates a win-win solution for all involved.
- Offer a strategic advantage of the Internet and our expertise in web enabling
- A commitment to seeing that both partners come out as winners
- Enhance each other's growth and profitability
- Offer a more secure and complete solution to customers



CONTACT

Registered Administrative office

Address: R-10,

Thiru Arangam, Kovaipudur, Coimbatore - 641042.India

Development Centre

221, Rajam Complex, New Scheme Road, Pappanaickenpalayam, Coimbatore - 641037. Tamil Nadu. INDIA.

Phone : +91 422 2240114

E-mail : info@harithamtech.com Website : http://www.harithamtech.com